Howe Rents ‘One-Way’ Rental and Receives Confirmation

8/23/2016 Regions Relationship Rewards

Regions Relationship Rewards
15501 N. Dial Boulevard
Scottsdale, AZ 85260

United States of America
5 Print this page
David Howe
Booking Confirmation No.2  : i_
Please read the important information section at the bottom of this confirmation.
Itinerary
Total Price: 66,990 points
C ar rental inforr on
PNR Reference: 4SBBTN
ALAMO Reference: 1127072445 Pick-up
09/23/2016 @ 3:00pm
Fullsize 3355 ADMIRAL BOLAND WAY,
NISSAN ALTIMA - 2/4 door SAN DIEGO
Automatic Transmission CA
Air Conditioning Usa
Drop-off
09/28/2016 @ 3:00pm
7135 GILESPIE ST,
LAS VEGAS
NV
USA
Price in Points: 66,990
Points Paid: 66,990
Fees: $0.00
Supplemental Payment: $0.00
Total charged to Credit Card: $0.00
otal Balance: $0.00

this ™ 3 i e clati RewardsTmmediately if anything is incorrect.

2 This booking oonﬁm\abonlsproufofbookmgfotall travel ptoduds firmed and maybe required upon check-in.

3. Please print this jon for your r

4. We will make every effort to meet any specnal requm whwh may be communicated to us prior to your departure but
unfortunately these cannot be g d. No comp will be payable if special requi ts cannot be met.

5. It is your responsibility to eheck the Passport, Visa, and Vaccination requnrements for all !ravel destinations. We assume no
responsibility for travelers carrying insufficient dc ion. Since dc requirements can change at any time we
recommend that you immediately contact the State Department at 877-487-2778, or visit the www.travel state gov website to
confirm exactly what |denhﬁcabon and documentation requirements are necessary. If you are a non-US citizen contact your

k for further infc

6. Please be aware that car rental companies require the driver to supply a credit card in hisfher name in order to pick up the car.
Read the policy information. If the driver is under 25 or over 65 rental may be refused based on driver's age.

7. Please ensure you read our Car Rental Terms and Conditions.

8. All bookings are final. This reservation cannot be modified or ¢ lled. Ch or lati will result in
forfeiture of the total charges paid regardless of the individual travel supplier policies or programs.




Howe Agrees to Pay with 66,990 Points: $675.00 Cash Value According to Regions
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When Howe Arrives at San Diego Airport to Pick-up Car, He’s Hit with Undisclosed “DROP FEE” of
$240.00. Howe Advised 5240 Must be Paid to Obtain Rental. Howe Pays lll-gotten Fee which was
Never Displayed During Reservation.

Invoice Date: ~ _——— ————__09/28/2016
3355 ADMIRAL BOLAND WAY Account # 0
SAN DIEGO, CA 92101 //' s
BILLING DETALL
Déscription Qty/Per Rate  Amount
OROP FEE 1 RNT  200.00 200.00
BILLTO ./ Subtotal 200.00
DAVID HOWE | AIRPORT CONCESSION FEE 11.11 PCT PCT 1111 222
\ SALES TAX PCT 8.00 17.78
= Total Charges (USD) 240.00
RENTAL INFORMATION
PAYMENTS /
Date/Time Out Start Charges Date/Time In ayment Visa -240.00 /
09232016 02:35 PM 0232016 03:00 PM  09/28/2016 02:55 PM %} /
al Payments (USD) -240.00 el
Renter /
HOWE Amotint Due (USD) 090
RERAAL SERICIED RPN SR 2 o e ot s w1 Qe st st
. . Miles/Kms Bnaor jo o hnbﬂa!‘zeﬂ:;‘"‘"—-i:um - S = Jaian
Color  License Model Unit Out In =
SILVER  BAX7027 ALTIMA 7ND27TY  6.917 7.580
VIN: INSAL2AP2GC234681
CLAIM INFORMATION
Claim# / PO# | RO# Insured
Date of Loss  Type of Loss  Type of Vehicle
Repair Shop
—
—
——
For Billing Inquiries / Payment Terms : =
Tel#:6572214400 —
32YYARADMIN@EHI.COM e
Payment Due within  days of invoice date =
Late payments are subject to a finance charge.

Rental Agreement #:
Bill Ref #:

033779982

9008-2926-349

Thank You For Choosing Alamo Rent A Car



Howe Initiates Dispute with Regions for $240.00 Undisclosed and Deceptive Fee . Dispute Continues for Several
Months. Regions Denies Dispute on Two Separate Occasions. The Company Sites Bullet #7 Below. Apparently,
Howe was Supposed to Know about the “DROP FEE” AFTER He Agreed to Pay with Nearly $700.00 Worth of Points.
Somehow, a Consumer is Supposed to Know about Additional Fees based on #7.
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Regions Relationship Rewards
15501 N. Dial Boulevard
Scottsdale, AZ 85260

United States of America
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David Howe

Booking Confirmation No. 2 tL
Please read the important information section at the bottom of this confirmation.

Itinerary
PNR Reference: 4SBBTN
ALAMO Reference: 1127072445 Pick-up
7=, H 09/23/2016 @ 3:00pm
: Eullsize 3355 ADMIRAL BOLAND WAY,
NISSAN ALTIMA - 2/4 door <S:AN DIEGO
| Automatic Transmission A
AlamoJ Air Conditioning USA
Drop-off
09/28/2016 @ 3:00pm
7135 GILESPIE ST,
LAS VEGAS
NV
\
////—R =
Price in Points: 66,990
Points Paid: 66,990
Fees: $0.00
Supplemental Payment: $0.00
Total charged to Credit Card: $0.00
otal Balance: $0.00

Imponar?lﬁ‘lwmation:\ﬁ /
1. Please check the details of this tor ion-and inform Regions Relationshi immediately if anything is incomrect.

2 This booking confirmation is proof of booking for all travel products confirmed and maybe required upon check-in.
3. Please print this confirmation for your records.
4. We will make every effort to meet any special requests which may be communicated to us prior to your departure but
unfortunately these cannot be guaranteed. No ion will be ble if special requirements cannot be met.
5. Itis your responsibility to check the Passport, Visa, and Vaccination requirements for all travel destinations. We assume no #7 P | e a s e e n s u re yo u
responsibility for travelers carrying insufficient documentation. Since documentation requirements can change at any time we .
recommend that you immediately contact the State Department at 877-487-2778, or visit the www.travel state gov website to
confirm exactly what identification and documentation requirements are necessary. If you are a non-US citizen contact your
o) e s read our Car Rental
6. Please be aware that car rental companies require the driver to supply a credit card in his/her name in order to pick up the car.

Read the policy information. If the driver is under 25 or over 65 rental may be refused based on driver's age.
——) 7. Please ensure you read our Car Rental Terms and Conditions.

8. All bookings are final. This reservation cannot be modified or d. Cl or lati will result in Te r m S a n d CO n d It I O n s

forfeiture of the total charges paid regardless of the individual travel ier policies or prog




Regions ‘Dispute’ Agent Explains to Howe that Fee is Due and Dispute Denied
because of #7. Howe Objects, Offers Lesson, and Informs Agent to Expect a Civil Suit

Listen to Audio:

#7. Please ensure you read our Car Rental Terms and Conditions



Howe Sues Regions

FICO Supreme Minister and U.S. Credit Czar David Howe Sues
Regions Bank

SubscriberWise founder and the highest FICO Contact Author

Achiever in human history will argue failure to honor

terms following six month dispute with signed Media Relations

affidavit Subscriber\Wise
330-880-4848 X137

BIRMINGHAM, AL, U.S.A.. March 25, 2017
/EINPresswire.com/ - Subscriber\Wise, the nation’s largest
issuing CRA for the communications industry and the
leading advocate for children victimized by identity fraud,

email us here

confirmed today the civil lawsuit against Regions Bank. Share This Story o 5
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Now it’s time to resolve . - N i
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court.” — David E. Howe s

FICO Supreme Minister and U.S.
Credit Czar David Howe Sues Regions
Bank

FICO Supreme Minister All-time Global
Highest Achiever and Credit Savant
David Howe has Big Leaque
Expectation for Trump

Official Receipt. Howe vs. Regions David E. Howe on Capitol Hill to
Describe FL RSW National Car Rental

Theft Attempt for U.S. Senator Marco
https://www.regions. com/personal_banking/relationship_rewards.rf . Rubio's Staff

View All Stories F: This S
The case was filed in the State of Florida, Lee County Clerk of Courts, Fort Myers, FL.. on March 24, 2017 SRS B
(Case No. 17-SC-001065, Judge James R. Adams).

“Today | filed a civil suit against Regions Bank,” confirmed David Howe. SubscriberWise founder.
“Unfortunately, the internal dispute | initiated with Regions months ago did not conclude to my satisfaction.

“Now it's time to resolve the issue in the civil court and I'm looking forward to presenting the evidence.
Regardless of the outcome, I'm hopeful this action will result in changes at Regions while also protecting other
consumers.

“Inquiries from the U.S. Department of Justice and Offices of the State Attoreys General are welcome. Media
inquiries are also welcome,” Howe concluded.



Howe also Filed a Formal Complaint (#82014905) with FTC for Section 5 Violations

Federal Trade Commission Act
Section 5: Unfair or Deceptive Acts or Practices

Background

Saction 5(a) of the Federal Trade Commission Act
(FTC Act) (15 USC §45) prohibits “unfair or
deceptive acts or practices in or affecting
commerca.” This prohibition applies to all persons
engaged in commerce, including banks. The
Board has affirned its authority under saction 8 of
the Federal Deposit Insurance Act to take
appropriate action when unfair or deceptive acts
or practices (UDAP) are discovered.

On March 11, 2004, the Board and the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) issued a
joint statement (Joint Statement) regarding the
agencies' responsibilities to enforce the prohibi-
tions against unfair or deceptive trade practices as
they apply to state-chartered banks. The Joint
Statement contains a discussion of managing risks
relating to UDAP and general guidance on mea-
sures that state-chartered banks can take to avoid
engaging in such acts or practices, including best
practices.

Legal Standards

The Joint Statement contained in appendix A of
these procedures gives a complete description of
the legal standards for both unfair and deceptive
practicas. The legal standards for unfaimess and
decaption are independent of each other. Depend-
ing on the facts, a practice may be unfair,
decaptive, or both. The legal standards for UDAP
are brisfly described below.

Unfair Practices

An act or practice is unfair where it

® causes or is likely to cause substantial injury to
COoNSUMers;

* cannot be reasonably avoided by consumers;
and

* is not outweighed by countervailing benefits to
consumers or 1o competition.
Public policy, as established by statute, regula-

tion, or judicial decisions may be considered with

all other evidence in determining whether an act or
practice is unfair.

Deceptive Practices

An act or practice is deceptive where

* a representation, omission, or practice misleads
or is likely to mislead the consumer;

* a consumer's interpretation of the representation,
omission, or practice is considered reasonable
under the circumstances; and

* the misleading representation, omission, or prac-
fice is material.

Relationship of UDAP to Other Laws and
Ratings

Some acts or practices may violate both saction 5
of the FTC Act and other federal or state laws.
Other acts and practices may violate only the FTC
Act while fully complying with other consumer
protection laws and regulations. Therefore, if a
potential UDAP violation is found, examiners
should consider whether other statutory or regula-
tory violations have occurred. The Joint Statement
specifies laws that warrant particular attention in
this regard (see appendix A of these procedures).

Furthermore, when illegal credit practices are
identified through a review of UDAP compliance,
examiners should consider whether the illegal
practices adversely affect the Community Reinvest-
ment Act rating of the institution pursuant to the
regulatory requirements of 12 CFR 228.28(c).

Compliance Risk Evaluation

UDAP violations can present significant legal,
reputational, and compliance risks for banks.
These risks highlight the need for examiners to
assess compliance with section 5 of the FTC Act in
conjunction with consumer compliance examina-
tions, other related supervisory activities, and
consumer complaint investigations. Consistent with
the Board's risk-focused consumer compliance
supervision program, compliance with section 5 of
the FTC Act should be considered when develop-
ing risk assessments, scoping an examination, or
when investigating a consumer complaint.

A determination of whether a particular act or
practice is unfair or deceptive will depend on an
analysis of the facts and circumstances. Although
individual violations or complaints may appear
isolated, when considered in the context of
additional information including other violations or
complaints, they may raise potential UDAP con-
cems.



And Howe has Others Who He Plans to
Notify...
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Finally, For the Record, Howe Discovered Yesterday that Regions Rewards On-line Travel
System is Not Available. Is this a Coincidence following Howe’s Pricing Deception?

Weicome to Rewards

REGIONS
relationship ) rewards

ne Low 10 High Search for item# Tage, brand
Available Points: 60,900 Search by Poinis rarge

PARDON OUR
PROGRESS

as we work to update

your online travel

rewards experience.

To redeem your Regions Relationship Rewards points for airline, hotel, car rental and cruise
reservations, please call Rewards Customer Service at 1-877-883-0599 for assistance.

Regions continues to find ways to improve the value of Relationship Rewards.
We apologize for any inconvenience this may cause.



